First School - was erected near Taylor's Corner (where Scugog Road meets # 7 Highway). It was probably built of log.

Second School - Was on Stuart Dorrell's property (1970), south of
the Dry Creek, by the culbert on the east side of
the road. This school was burned down about 1895.
The teacher, Mr. Barcley, got a salary of \$175 a
year. SEE THE PICTURE OF THE SCHOOL AND PUPILS ON
THE FOLLOWING PAGE.

Third School - was built in north Blackstock in 1895. It is still in use (1970). It had a partition down the middle upstairs and the downstairs was also used for classes.

## TEACHERS FROM 1929 on

Miss Kathleen Phoenix
Miss Isabel Cawker
Miss Marjorie Symons
Mr. Eldon Eckels
Miss Lorna McColl
Miss Edith Peters
Miss Phyllis Gray
Mrs. Cecil Sutherland
Miss Lois Larmer

In 1965 the third school(above) was used for Kindergarden classes.

In 1978 it was sold to Dr. Douglas Bilbey. The Kindergarden was moved to the C.C.P.S. building.